BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION Co
DIVISION PRODUCTION OFF!CE
P.O. BOX 2760
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702

800 VAUGHN BUILDING
January 11, 1983 19151 684.5725

Re: North Townsend Unit No. 1
Unit E, Sec 36, T15S, R34E
Lea County, New Mexico
File: 400-WF

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Departnient
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

ATTN: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In reply to your letter dated November 11, 1982, attached is a schematic
diagram and Form C-103 explaining the completion of the North Townsend
Unit No. 1. Should additional information be required concerning this
completion, please contact John Rodgers in our Midland Office.

Also, from your letter dated December 22, 1982, we have no objection
to the combining of the Townsend-Wolfcamp, Eidson-Penn, and Townsend-
Cisco Pools into the Permo-Upper Penn Pool.

Very truly yours,

.Zgizguze; =

J. E. Pullig
Division Manager
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